From: Hotze, Melissa

To: seanli@guinnemanuel.com
Cc: intel.alacritech.ipr; "McPherson, Patrick D."; "Xue, David T."; “"Khachatourian, Karineh";

christopher.douglas@alston.com; kirk.bradley@alston.com; "benjamin.weed.PTAB@klgates.com"”;
“erik.halverson@klgates.com”; Cc: Jim Glass; Joe Paunovich; Brian Mack

Subject: RE: Alacritech IPR schedule
Date: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 5:53:28 PM
Sean,

The Board expects the parties to initiate a conference call within one month from the date of
institution of trial, July 6 in this case, to discuss the scheduling order. It is now over six weeks later
and two weeks before Alacritech’s opposition is due. Alacritech is proposing a total revision of the
schedule. The schedule below is unworkable. Alacritech has allowed itself an entire extra month and
condensed the remainder of the schedule which is unfair and prejudicial to the Petitioner. What is
the basis for Alacritech’s request for additional time? We are available to meet and confer after 3
pm central on Thursday or between 11:00 am — 1:00 pm central and 2:00 pm - 4 pm central on
Friday. Please let us know if one of those times will work.

Thanks,

Melissa

Melissa Hotze

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
700 Louisiana, Suite 1700
Houston, TX 77002-2755

melissa.hotze@weil.com
+1 713 546 5033 Direct
+1 713 224 9511 Fax

From: Sean Li <seanli@guinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 7:44 PM

To: Hotze, Melissa <melissa.hotze@weil.com>; intel.alacritech.ipr <intel.alacritech.ipr@weil.com>;
'McPherson, Patrick D.' <PDMcPherson@duanemorris.com>; 'Xue, David T.'
<DTXue@duanemorris.com>; 'Khachatourian, Karineh' <karinehk@duanemorris.com>;
‘christopher.douglas@alston.com' <christopher.douglas@alston.com>; 'kirk.bradley@alston.com'
<kirk.bradley@alston.com>; 'benjamin.weed.PTAB@klgates.com'
<benjamin.weed.PTAB@klgates.com>; 'erik.halverson@klgates.com' <erik.halverson@klgates.com>
Cc: Jim Glass <jimglass@guinnemanuel.com>; Joe Paunovich <joepaunovich@guinnemanuel.com>;
Brian Mack <brianmack@quinnemanuel.com>

Subject: Alacritech IPR schedule

Counsel,
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Alacritech proposes to amend certain due dates in the newly instituted petitions: IPR2018-00226,
IPR2018-00234, and IPR2018-00401. Please let us know if Petitioners will stipulate to the proposal
below. Note that we added a couple of days to Petitioners’ reply date to account for the new year.

Due Date Activity Original Due Date Proposed Due
No. Date
1. e Patent owner’s response to the | September 5, 2018 | October 3, 2018
petition
e Patent owner’s motion to
amend the patent
2 e Petitioner’s reply to patent December 5, 2018 January 4, 2019
owner’s response to petition
e Petitioner’s opposition to
motion to amend
3 e Patent owner’s reply to January 7, 2019 February 1, 2019
petitioner’s opposition to
motion to amend
4 e Motion for observation January 28, 2019 February 8, 2019
regarding cross-examination of
reply witness (Request for oral
e Motion to exclude evidence argument not
e Request for oral argument changed)
5 e Response to observation February 11, 2019 February 14, 2019
e Opposition to motion to
exclude
6 e Reply to opposition to motion February 19, 2019 Not changed
to exclude
7 e Oral argument March 4, 2019 Not changed

If you would like to discuss, please let us know your availability for a meet and confer this week so
that we can raise this request with the Board before the end of August.

Best regards,

Ziyong (Sean) Li

Associate,

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP

50 California Street, 22nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111
415-875-6373 Direct
415.875.6600 Main Office Number
415.875.6700 FAX
seanli@qguinnemanuel.com
WWWw.quinnemanuel.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that vou have received this document in error and that anv review, dissemination, distribution. or copvina of this messaae is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original
message.
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